NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

A Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held at The Council Chamber, The
Guildhall, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE on Friday, 4 November 2016 at 10:00
am
D Kennedy
Chief Executive

1
2
3.
4

AGENDA

WELCOMES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

NEW GRANT PREMISES LICENCE - RIGA 89 KETTERING ROAD
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

The Chair to move:

“That the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting on the
grounds that there is likely to be disclosure to them of such categories of exempt
information as defined by Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972 as listed
against such items of business by reference to the appropriate paragraph of Schedule
12A to such act.”

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA
Exempted Under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
Para No:-




)
z{(ﬂ PROCEDURES FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

O
HEARING
NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

e Welcome — Chairman welcomes the Applicant, Representors, Responsible Authorities and
Interested Parties and introduces members of the sub-committee (+ other officers e.g.
Solicitor, Licensing Officer, Democratic Services Officer etc).

o Declarations of Interest by Councillors
¢ Reason for Hearing — to be outlined by the Licensing Officer or the Chair.
¢ Format of the hearing — an explanation of the format of the proceedings:

1. Applicant (or his/her representative) will address the sub-committee first and put their
case.

2. The Chair leads an examination of the Applicant’s case. First, the panel may ask
guestions and then the Chair invites Responsible and Interested Parties to participate.
Questions may only relate to the points made by the applicant.

3. The Representors (and responsible and Interested Parties) then state their case.
4. The Chair leads an examination of the Representor’s case.

Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to present their case and may, if
given permission by the Chair, question any other party.

e Summing Up

o By the Representors
o By the Applicant

e Sub-committee retires — and may call for the Solicitor for advice if required.

e Sub-Committee deliver their decision and reasons for their decision at the conclusion
of the meeting IF:

Application for conversion of existing licence

Application for conversion of existing club certificate

Application by holder of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence

Application for conversion and variation of premises licence (including variation of DPS)
Application for conversion and variation of club premises certificate

Counter notice following police objection to temporary event notice

Review of Premises Licence following Closure Order

No gl whRE

In all other cases, the Sub-committee delivers its decision and reasons for its decision within five
working days beginning with the day on which the hearing was held.

If you require any further information regarding this meeting please contact Democratic
Services on 01604 837722 or democraticservices@northampton.gov.uk



Agenda Iltem 3

; NEr e o
f‘bughm"'tm’ r o

COUhc" AN

20EP 055 | O

L_UCENSING |

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by hand
please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.
Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

......................

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below
(the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

4

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(Kiga’ . TR
5 KW"M fom T e

)

S SIGHEDFOR ‘ RECEIVED

\\\\M\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ I

Post town g ' WW@\[ Postcode N N / A{_ )4 W

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ "S; QOO

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * M please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company ] please complete section (B)

i, as a partnership | please complete section (B)

iii.  as an unincorporated association or il please complete section (B)

[l  please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) 1




d)
e)

g)

ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards
Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that
Part) in an independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England and
Wales

Please tick yes

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O 0O00O

please complete section (B)

[

please complete section (B)

[]  please complete section (B)

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable
activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

0

Mr M Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname MEE (\\A First names H‘@ ’,.

I am 18 years old or over

,RA Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)



Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box


SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) ! . Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over U] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? ' (I L] I I L7 LT
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to DD MM YYYY
end? LA AT

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Cenaca Q@CE)Qj SIRE., Aicerse) TO Sei—

Acovie

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

1) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

2) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

[ I A O I

h)




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) {W

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays VWill the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors 0
(please read guidance note 6)
O&ors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidancenote 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variati6ns for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri qu(standard timings., Where you intend to use the premises for the performance

plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

/| read guidance note 5)

Sat /
Sun




B

Films VWill the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors
Standard days and timings or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors [
(please read guidance note 6)

Outdoors |
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidgate note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variatiéns for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Nopr'standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of

ms at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
/’read guidance note 5)

Sat /
Sun




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Y

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sportin
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read gyifance note 5)

Fri

Sat /

Sun A




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
Standard days and timings guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri N&l standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

/ please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
/
/|
Sun /
S




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors [l
(please read guidance note 6) —~
_outdoors [l
Day Start Finish / Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guid afice note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varins for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri Non/ﬁandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
// (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun /




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 6)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both H
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance notg,3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variationsAGr the playing of recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri Non )?éndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
//(please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
//
Sun /
£

10




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 2) | ndoors ]

U

4 Outdoors

Day Start Finish ’ Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please rea éuidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal vafiations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri Ml standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
/of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
/ read guidance note 5)
Sat /
L
/|
Sun 7

11




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

yd

Day Start Finish VWill this entertainment take place indoors or outdoo‘{s or Indoors ]
both — please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (ple < read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonﬂ{ variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat /

Sun /

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment

of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

12




Late night refreshment

'Will the provision of late night refreshment take place

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L
(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2)
_Outdoors L]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guid; rice note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variatiefis for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Noxys{andard timings., Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Iafe night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
V' please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun

13




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please tick | Op the
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 7) premises []
(please read guidance note 6)
Off the /E(
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon OX‘D OB 02 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)
0§ joo®
Wed OB«Q OO co
Thur 08/59» OO CO | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Fri O Re= =
W QFT o
Sun

@i&’)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor:

T EoNESTAS | 2E VN TROVAS

Address

Z)

Postcode

P

2

Personal li ber (if k )
ersonal licence number (if known) ﬁA 02—? /—:],

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

ND@?WV\PJ@\/

K

14



Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box


Pléase highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open to
the public
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon OB/LO a) ©
e 5 oo
o5 00
Thur Og"" OO o
M5 (D ©
Sat OB/C’O (‘)OOU
Sun O?(O)

mw

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

15




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

SEE AMRKED APRsuDus |

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SEE ATtAcHES ARwe~D x|

¢) Public safety

SEE ArrAcHeDd ARFENDIX |

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Ste ATAKHES  Jrenpox |

e) The protection of children from harm

Qee ATAHED ARNDIX |

.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

16




e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
e I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
e I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable.

® I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises supervisor, if
applicable,

o I'understand that I must now advertise my application.

98 N QRE

o I'understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11). If signing on
behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

[ —

Signature '\6

Date \?(oo\ ! \é,

Capacity oOWwWN E \Q

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correst lease
read guidance note 13)

Fhur BYAT

Post town I l Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information
which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and
you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example
(but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

17



Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box

Dkalley
Text Box


10.
11.

12.

13.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas
Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the
presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign the application
form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

18



ATPEN Dt |

Riga, 89 Kettering Road, Northampton, NN1 4AW

Shop PROPOSED Conditions:

Part M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

General - All Four Licensing objectives, (b,c,d and e)

The

The licence holder shall operate and maintain a refusals register in respect of declined sales of alcohol
where the attempted purchaser was suspected of being under 18 years of age or drunk.

The refusals register shall be kept on the premises and be made available immediately upon request
to an authorised officer of the Police or Local Authority.

The licence holder will ensure that within six weeks of any appointment of a member of staff, they
receive adequate training to Responsible Alcohol Retailing standards or equivalent. A training record
will be kept at the premises, which will be made available immediately upon request to an authorised
officer of the Police or Local Authority.

Staff records with regards to licensing accreditations and training shall be kept on the premises and
produced to the Police and Authorised Local Authority Licensing Officers on demand.

There shall be a minimum of two staff on duty at the premises whenever the premises are open.
Customers will not be permitted to consume alcohol on the premises as per the mandatory
conditions for off-license sales only.

prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV WILL be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition. Cameras shall encompass
all ingress and egress to the premises and all areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs.
Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped,
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a period of 28 days and
handed to Police on demand.

The Premises Licence Holder must ensure that at all times the DPS and all appointed members of staff
are capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format EITHER DISC or VHS
to the Police/Local Authority on demand.

The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of
the DPS or other responsible named individual.

An operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has
been checked and is compliant, in the event of any failings actions taken are to be recorded.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST report
the failure to the Police.

The challenged 25 scheme will be implemented

To ensure that any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal
licence holder follows the guidelines of the Challenge 25 scheme and asks for photo ID proof of age
where they have reason to suspect that the individual may be under 25 years of age and to ensure
that signs relevant to this condition are prominently displayed at the premises.

19 |
Cont




20



c) Public Safety

¢ The premises will conform to all statutory health and safety Requirements

d) The prevention of public nuisance

*  Persons shall be discouraged from congregating outside of the premises

*  No alcohol purchases to be consumed in the near vicinity of the premises.

* The licence holder shall operate and maintain a refusals register in respect of declined sales of alcohol
where the attempted purchaser was suspected of being under 18 years of age or drunk.

* Customers will not be permitted to consume alcohol on the premises as per the mandatory
conditions for off-license sales only.

e) The protection of Children from harm

¢ The chailenged 25 scheme will be implemented

* To ensure that any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal
licence holder follows the guidelines of the Challenge 25 scheme and asks for photo ID proof of age
where they have reason to suspect that the individual may be under 25 years of age and to ensure
that signs relevant to this condition are prominently displayed at the premises.

Sunday 09:00 23:00

Monday 09:00 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Wednesday 09:00 23:00
Thursday 09:00 23:00
Friday 09:00 23:00
Saturday 09:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings / Seasonal Variations

21




22



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]
for
KIGA™
§9 RKETTERNCG (CAD
ORTHAMPTON
/\//\(/\U#/H/\/ ___________________________________________________________

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

23 1



Dkalley
Text Box


and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

"RiGA
§9 Kerreen Koav
NERTHAMPTON

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which [ set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

[linsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Sighed

Name (please print)

Date /6 O?. /,é

24



Dkalley
Text Box


:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

2
@ﬁ.@\ﬂm\ﬂ - m_,.n..mﬁ == ‘ Col
TRACS . 2131 w,pmﬁ L oo
11.60m | i
1.830 m =5 | 2=
elf
3.44 m Shelf | Shelf &
| Spirits A
— —s EXit )
: 0% 7 :
2 2.55m Counter ‘ Ad F m
“ % A > H
m \ S KA
. An ; .mim? > NDL r
, ® M 20 m 89 KETERNG, 140
NoPs @It
Entfance N1 _+¥ ,>\.

@ = Fire Extinguisher

._w
| &
~4.30 m m __w.f g x
. " oS W
L LICENSING |
7 -9 SEP 2016 |



Dkalley
Text Box


f : A
3 ROSA » CONCORDIAE ¢ SIGNUM '

Northamptonshire County Council

Public Health Licensing
Northamptonshire County Council

Dear Sir / Madam,
Ref —licence application in relation to Riga, Kettering Road, Northampton, NN1 4AW.

As a Responsible Authority under the 2003 Licensing Act, Northamptonshire County Council’s
Public Health Team makes the following representations in relation to the above licence
application.

These representations relate to the following licensing objectives:
e The protection of children from harm
e The prevention of crime and disorder

Our approach

Northamptonshire County Council has begun screening licensing applications against a series of
indicators relating to alcohol harm.

In order to identify geographical areas in the county which experience significant alcohol harm, the
Public Health team has identified a number of indicators of alcohol harm and incorporated them
into a tool which enables us to compare small geographical areas (Lower Layer Super Output
Areas — LSOASs) with other geographical areas with a similar sized population across the county
and rank them accordingly. The County is made up of 422 such LSOAs while Northampton
borough is made up of 133 LSOAs.

The indicators used include data in relation to:
¢ Alcohol liaison nurse service data
e Presentations to Accident & Emergency (A&E) departments with a recorded link to alcohol
¢ Violent crimes reported to the police involving alcohol or with an identified link to a licensed
premises
o Children’s social care data with alcohol misuse identified in relation to an adult in the
household
e Alcohol / substance misuse treatment client data, where alcohol misuse is identified
e Extent of existing licensed premises in the location of the area
(More information about the data used is included in the attached appendix)

Public Health Licensing

Northamptonshire County Council

Room 221

County Hall

Northampton

NN1 1DF

t. 01604 368565

w. www.northamptonshire.gov.uk 206 % Northamptonshire
e. phlicensing@northamptonshire.gov.uk “‘ County Council



Alcohol harm — LSOA Northampton 023D (E01027228)

The premises to which this licence application relates is contained within the LSOA referred to as
Northampton 023D.

Based on our rankings of alcohol harm, this LSOA is ranked number 7 of 133 LSOAS in
Northampton Borough and number 9 of 422 LSOAs in the county (where 1 indicates the
highest levels of alcohol harm).

Specifically:

The number of Violent Crimes recorded by the police (rate per 1000 people) involving alcohol
is the 6™ highest of any LSOA in Northampton Borough and 12" highest of any LSOA in the
county.

The number of clients (rate per 1,000 people) receiving treatment within public health
commissioned treatment services and with alcohol as their primary problem substance is the 13t
highest of any LSOA in Northampton Borough and 21st highest of any LSOA in the county.

The number of existing premises licensed to sell alcohol off the premises (rate per 1,000
people) in the LSOA is the 7™" highest of any LSOA in Northampton Borough and the 13t
highest of any LSOA in the county.

In addition, the LSOA the premises is located in is bordered by 3 other LSOAs that are
ranked in the top 10% for alcohol related harm in Northampton.

Further details on these figures are contained in appendix 1.
Alcohol availability and alcohol harm:

There is extensive research which highlights a direct link between the availability of alcohol and
alcohol related harm in the surrounding environment, including alcohol related disease and
violence (Richardson 2014, NICE 2010, NICE 2014)*

The available research suggests that the density and prevalence of alcohol retail outlets influences
alcohol related harm in a variety of ways, including:

Creating greater physical availability of alcohol in a local area

¢ Increasing the visibility of alcohol advertising in a local area

e Shaping and reinforcing local attitudes and norms around drinking behaviour and
drunkenness.

The ready availability of alcohol and its high profile marketing can contribute to a ‘drinking culture’
which in turn can lead to higher alcohol consumption levels and higher levels of alcohol related
harm. In light of this and the above data, Northamptonshire County Council’s Public Health Team
on behalf of The Director of Public Health would like to see the following conditions added to the
licence:

1. No Beer, Lager or Cider over 6.5% ABV to be sold.

27 2



2. The licensee will be required to display at all times, and in close proximity to all alcohol
displays within the premises, the Alcohol Guidelines produced by the UK Chief Medical
Officers, and any subsequent guidelines that replace them. The nature of the display
material should be approved by the Director of Public Health / Public Health team.

3. There will be no window display posters or similar advertising containing any reference
to alcohol on the premises shop frontage or the highway abutting the premises.

*NICE 2010, Alcohol use disorders: prevention www.nice.org.uk/guidance/ph24

NICE 2014, Alcohol-use disorders: preventing harmful drinking. Evidence Update March 2014
Richardson 2014, Alcohol-related iliness and death in Scottish neighbourhoods: is

there a relationship with the number of alcohol outlets?

Yours faithfully

Dr Peter Barker
Assistant Director of Public Health
Northamptonshire County Council

28 3


Dkalley
Text Box


Appendix 1 - LSOA Northampton 023D (E01027228)

Overall county LSOA ranking: 9/422
Overall borough LSOA ranking: 7/133
(where 1 is the worst).

Rate per 1000 County District
Northampton 023D People in the LSOA Rank (Out | Rank (Out
of 422) of 133)
Alcohol Liaison Nurse (Single Admission) 3.34 8 2
Alcohol Liaison Nurse (Multiple
Admissions) ( i 143 8 3
Presentations to A+E 0.48 74 43
Violent Crimes 18.63 12 6
Children's Initial Assessments 0.96 195 73
Clients (Alcohol Any) 17 35 25
Clients (Alcohol Primary) 7.64 21 13
Clients (Alcohol Any with Children) 0.48 252 100
Clients (Alcohol Primary with Children) 0.48 236 94
Current Licences (On or Both) 3.82 51 15
Current Licences (Off or Both) 7.17 13 7

Rates per 1000 people have been calculated based on the LSOA population estimates 2013.
When considering the number of licensed premises within a 500m radius of the postcode of the

proposed premise, the numbers are very high:
- 80 premises licensed to sell alcohol, of which 60 are licensed for off sales.

29



Indicator Definitions

Alcohol Liaison Nurse (Single Admission)

The number of patients seen by the Substance Misuse Liaison Nurse* during an admission to
Northampton General Hospital or Kettering General Hospital where alcohol misuse is identified.
Patients with a single admission during the time period.

(July 2015-June 2016)

Alcohol Liaison Nurse (Multiple Admissions)

The number of patients seen by the Substance Misuse Liaison Nurse* during an admission to
Northampton General Hospital or Kettering General Hospital where alcohol misuse is identified.
Patients with multiple admissions during the time period.

(July 2015-June 2016)

Presentations to A+E

The number of people that have presented to Accident and Emergency at Northampton General
Hospital, Kettering General Hospital or the Corby Urgent Care Centre following an assault
involving alcohol, or where the patient has cited a licensed premises as the location (either inside
or outside).

(July 2015-June 2016)

Violent Crimes

The number of crimes classified and recorded by the Police as ‘Violence Against the Person’
involving alcohol.

(July 2015- June 2016)

Children’s Initial Assessments

The number of Initial Assessments Northamptonshire Social Services have completed on children
where the adult alcohol misuse flag is ticked for an adult in the household.

(January- December 2015)

Clients (Alcohol Any)

The number of people who are in treatment at CGL (substance misuse treatment provider) or a
member of Bridge (Recovery Support) for Alcohol abuse, where alcohol is listed as one of the
person’s three problem substances.

(July 2015-June 2016)

Clients (Alcohol Primary)

The number of people who are in treatment at CGL (substance misuse treatment provider) or a
member of Bridge (Recovery Support) for Alcohol abuse, where alcohol is listed as the person’s
primary problem substance.

(July 2015-June 2016)

Clients (Alcohol Any with Children)

The number of people living with children who are in treatment at CRI (substance misuse treatment
provider) or a member of Bridge (Recovery Support) for Alcohol abuse, where alcohol is listed as
one of the person’s three problem substances.

(July 2015-June 2016)

Clients (Alcohol Primary with Children)
The number of people living with children who are in treatment at CRI (substance misuse treatment

30 c



provider) or a member of Bridge (Recovery Support) for Alcohol abuse, where alcohol is listed as
the person’s primary problem substance.
(July 2015-June 2016)

Current Licences (On or Both)

The number of premises licensed to sell alcohol on, or both on and off, the premises.
(Northampton Borough Council July 2016, Central Licensing Unit May 2016, South Northants
District Council May 2016)

Current Licences (Off or Both)

The number of premises licensed to sell alcohol off, or both on and off, the premises.
(Northampton Borough Council July 2016, Central Licensing Unit May 2016, South Northants
District Council May 2016)

*Substance Misuse Liaison Nurses support patients, families and hospital staff when alcohol or drug misuse
is identified during a hospital visit. Patients are referred to this service as inpatients from within the hospital
wards, from accident and emergency or hospital clinics as outpatients. They may deliver information, advice
on appropriate treatment or make referrals to substance misuse treatment services.

31 6



The number of existing premises licensed to sell alcohol in and around LSOA Northampton 023D
have been mapped below. The number of premises in the postcode is shown. The mapping
software uses the centre of the postcode as the mapped point (similar to looking up a postcode on
Google Maps).

= 2 p (:‘;'?M\'}
RTHAMPTON DISTRIEES

Location of LSOA Northampton 023D and
surrounding licensed premises

W

- - o= P
O et e b
e
i i ey
T AR \\\!\\““ 7 o
!\m‘\“ o =Y £ ‘.“
A ey

s o B

a

!
l‘\“

W

O
Tz
(s iPgnea sy gnuit

N e )
'.‘ . “' I F

T e B

Ao i W
T TE M
T el i

i
e
e

rown

. — - ‘;

o -%':\‘{i‘ -\._T-"‘
c \‘ kv .‘.‘I T

- e O

W
3

i

B
3!

e

“cN
g
e

L
it
{5
W
[
1
v

L s,
)

=1

=
s

TETONVILLE

1
0
d

esidence Data,
for which is owned by Royal Mail Group Limited and/or Royal Mail Group plc. All rights reserved.
Northamptonshire County Council: Licence No. 100019331. Published 2016.

32 .



ce

TV ST | FSEUE T

T vSang A

\

| September 2016

| LSOAs in the Top 10% for Alcohol
'l Related Harm in Northampton

)/

I

Herpole 4f

Grange _ 9/
] _Agk

Rothersthorpe

)

© Crown copyright. This product is produced in part from PAF® and Multiple Reside

\ Pit (L

o) o,

]\
Redn G

Nootton

/(T 5ch

i w{ﬁq a

S
7
i)

Northanipton
Intemnational Raceway.

7 FHorton Lodgs

: \;’ '~ Riga Postcode

PR

oiios

=118 R
gé’?’ Hackleton

It

nce Data, the

copyright for
Royal Mail Group Limited and/or Royal Mail Group plc. All rights reserved. Northamptonshire County Council: Licence No. 100019331. Published 2016

which

N
is own

ed by

sy
e SPHEETRG




Eleanor Flannery

T
From: Stevens Chris <Chris.Stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 22 September 2016 08:30
To: Louise Faulkner; Eleanor Flannery
Cc: O'Connell Martin; Carla Mulchrone; licensedinntuition@hotmail.com
Subject: New premises licence application - Riga 89 Kettering Road

Morning Louise,

in respect to the above premises, | wish to raise a formal objection to this application on behalf of the Chief

Constable of Northamptonshire Police.

My objection is on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety and are on the basis of the

following:

1) The applicant is unsuitable due to crime and disorder issues.

2) The address given by the applicant would appear to be fraudulent as he has given his home address as a flat

above the premises during recent contact with the police.

3) The address that he has given is a shop in Boston that has had numerous offences registered against it for
illicit tobacco and illicit alcohol. The licence here has been revoked on numerous occasions and is currently

unlicensed because of this.

4) Riga has a well-documented history of being involved in illicit tobacco.

5} The area of the Kettering Road where the premises is has a large amount of alcohol harm related issues
including street drinking and anti-social behaviour. The cumulative impact of this premises having an alcohol

licence would therefore undermine the licensing objectives.

I have cc’d the licensing consultant for this application so that they are aware of this.

Thanks
Chris

Police Constable 1432 Chris Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Officer

Prevention and Community Protection
The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE

& Telephone 101 extension 345730

& Mobex: 778816 / 07557778816
chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE - Visit us at http://www.northants.police.uk

34

1




	Agenda
	3 New Grant Premises Licence - Riga 89 Kettering Road
	DPS Consent
	Plan
	Public Health Representation- Riga
	2016.09.22 Police Objection email




